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From: Pinto, Greg [Greg.Pinto@dhs.gov]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 07, 2007 3:45 PM

To: ttwg@leo.gov; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; George Li

Cc: James Ball; Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR>; Pinto, Greg; Daman, Alex; Heifetz, Stephen; Brenner, Louis W

Subject: FCC application status for week of 8/6/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application(s):

Vanco Solutions Inc. — ITC-214-20070703-00260
Vanco US LLC. —ITC-214-20070703-00262
VoIPInvite Inc. — ITC-214-20070718-00280
Yackie Telecom Inc — ITC-214-20070718-00279

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Greg

A. Gregory Pinto

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Foreign Financial & Investment Issues
Email: Greg.Pinto@dhs.gov

Phone: (202) 282-8592

Mobile: (202) 631-0671

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,

please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

8/7/2007



